

NN-BL1
Page 1

## BLANEY. William 22 South Street WEEDON

It is presumed that William Blaney of 22 South Street, Weedon operated private hires for a period in the late 1920s as on 12th July 1927 Messrs Allen & Spriggs, Motor Garage Proprietors of London Road, Daventry, supplied Blaney with a Morris-Commercial saloon bus registered RP 4655.

Exactly how long this machine remained in Blaney's hands is unknown and, probably in 1929, it passed to George Richardson of Hartwell who operated it until 1931.

## **Rolling Stock:**

Regn. No.	Chassis	Туре	Chassis No.	Body	Туре	Dates			Former	Disposal	Notes
						New	S/H	W/D	Owner	•	
RP 4655	Morris Commercial	?	T13669	?	B14F?	7/27	-	c-/29?	-	G E Richardson, Hartwell	

RP 4655 last licensed to G E Richardson 9/31.

Bygone Buses of Northamptonshire is compiled by R M Warwick, "Torestyn" 101 Broadway East, Northampton NN3 2PP, who would be pleased to be advised of any additional information relating to the above operator. The records of the PSV Circle and the Omnibus Society have been consulted extensively for this series and acknowledgement and thanks are due to these organisations.